BC Minutes 12/7/2011

In Attendance:
Dvij
Chris Friend
Sid
Willfredo Gomez
Abigail Xu
Amani Ahmed
Diwa Cody (Treasurer)
The EDU
Planning an event with the career center, on January 27th, After the Classroom and beyond. It's similar to a career fair. Talking about career paths in teaching.
Diwa: What do you mean by table set up? (R: Just the facilities cost of getting the tables)
Sid: What's the total?
Will: Publicity, are we keeping it at \$9?
Sid: Wait, what happened to \$10
Diwa: Oh right, we're going to give you \$10.
Diwa: Do you guys want to talk about the food?
Sid: You're asking for \$700 in food?
Amani: But he's having speakers come?
Diwa: But rule is that under?
Dvij: I don't think there is a rule
Sid: This is the \$200 rule.

Chris: It doesn't really matter, it's not something that really fall under precedent. It's a food for foods sake item. We also do cultural foods, unfortunately, this doesn't fall within our precedent. The Amherst Christian Fellowship tried to do something like this, we didn't fund them.

Diwa: It seems like we can't fund this for you, and we also have a precedent for not funding things funded by other organizations on campus.

Amani: What about the networking aspect of the dinner?

Sid: That would make it fall under the \$200 rule, but this club has spent all of their \$200 rule.

Chris: I'm really sorry, because if we break it for you (your club) we would have to break it for everyone else.

Sid: My question is....why do you need Pasta E Basta?

Diwa: I don't think the question is how much your food costs, unfortunately, it does fall within the justification of fostering discussion, but unfortunately that is only for the \$200 rule, and for anything over that rule, it has to fall under another precedent.

Sid: The food isn't integral, that's what she's saying.

Chris: At that point, we usually only fund within the \$200 rule, and they have already allocated all that.

Diwa: I have a good solution. I think we're going to vote to table this right now, and you're going to go away to Dean Fatemi to ask her for money before Senate on Monday night, and I'm going to do research on the Pre-Business group who do something similar, then see if a cause can be made for your group. But, if there are other expenses you're paying for, we can fund those expenses and you should have the career center contribute that towards the food.

Sid: So can we just table the food and give him the rest? \$105

6, 0, 0

Diwa: Is there a motion to table the food? 6, 0, 0

Random Acts of Kindness

Want \$10 for advertising 6, 0, 0

Drew Health Society

Want to give pizzas to people studying for finals.

Diwa: Unfortunately, we never fund study breaks. Dean Fatemi's office funded it last year.

Motion to fund \$0, 6, 0, 0

Special Topics: Hip Hop

Sid: Who is your group's advisor? (R: Jason Robinson)

Diwa: What is the food for? (R: Meet and greet) How many speakers or performers are you having (1 speaker, visiting professors from Amherst college). How many? (3 in total, the one that we're paying to come, and the teachers too)

Diwa: So we have a policy of funding \$20 per person for dinner. So if you have 3, you can get \$60 for that. We also only do \$10 worth of advertising. But you can ask Dean Fatemi's office.

Chris: do you know where it's going to be? (R: The Friedmann Room)

Sid: when is the event scheduled? (R: late feburary). But you have the DJ/Speaker confirmed?| (No, been talking to him, need date and location first)

Chris: There is the....they don't have it scheduled yet....we have a general sort of policy, occasionally, if you don't have it scheduled we hold off, is this different from rugby?

DiWa: I think it's different because we are not obligated to pay if there event falls through, and therefore there's no loss for us. Is there a motion on the table? I've amended the \$200

Sid: What's the sound check manager? (R: Jason Robinson proposed that we get a sound check manager). WAMH has speakers that you can rent for \$60 bucks if it's just a DJ

Diwa: So the sound check manager is going to take care of the speakers?

Motion to fund \$1920 (will)

6,0,0

ACOC:

Want money for a three day mountaineering course over Interterm.

Sid: How many people are going on this? Your whole club?

Will: You're capping at like 4 people?

Sid: You guys will advertise to the club and to anyone else whose interested?

Chris: \$1720

6, 0, 0